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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Extension Request
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 10:34 AM
To: David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Morning David,

Thank you.  The Decision date for TR1 has been advanced to 15 January 2024.

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |
F 303.832.8106
Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 10:04 AM David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com> wrote:

Robin,

 

I hereby request an extension for the TR1 permitting action to 15 January 2024 or so.  That timeframe works
well for the Town of Granby.

 

Thank you,

 

David M. Kotz, PE, CFM

Principal Civil Engineer
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From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:53 AM
To: David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Extension Request

 

Good Morning Mr. Kotz,

 

Would you be so kind as to request an extension for the TR1 permitting action for the Shorefox
Mining Site?  The current decision date is 21 December. Shall we make it 15 January 2024?

 

Thank you.

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist II

 

 

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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